
 

 

 
49 t h  Annual  Bus iness  Meet ing Agenda  

Thursday, March 14, 2019 – Orcas Room, Semiahmoo Resort, Blaine, WA 
9:00 A.M. – 10:00 A.M. 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Acceptance of Agenda 
 
3. Resolution of Appreciation ...................................................................................................... 2 
 
4. Approve Meeting Minutes 48th Annual Business Meeting, March 15, 2018........................... 3 
 
5. Treasurer’s Report Treasurer Anderson ................................................................................... 6 

 
6. Audit Committee Report Chair Valiant .................................................................................. 16 

 
7. Budget Committee Report President-Elect Swisher .............................................................. 17 

 
8. Elections Report ..................................................................................................................... 30 

 
9. Legislative Committee Report Chairs Burke & Gieser ........................................................... 31 

 
10. Committee Recognition 

a. Awards .............................................................................................................................. 32 
b. Bylaws ............................................................................................................................... 34 
c. Conference Planning ......................................................................................................... 35 
d. Education .......................................................................................................................... 37 
e. Fundraising ........................................................................................................................ 38 
f. Historical ........................................................................................................................... 39 
g. Membership ...................................................................................................................... 40 
h. Newsletter ......................................................................................................................... 41 
i. Northwest Clerks Institute  .............................................................................................. 42 
j. Scholarship ........................................................................................................................ 43 

 

11. Executive Committee Recognition 
 

12. Good of the Order 
 

13. Adjournment  



 

ANNUAL BUSINESS 
MEETING NOTICE 

 

Page 1 of 1 WMCA Annual Business Meeting Notice 

 
  
 
WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
Annual Business Meeting 
Semiahmoo Resort, Blaine, WA 
Thursday, March 14, 2019, 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
The annual business meeting of the Washington Municipal Clerks Association will 
be held on Thursday, March 14, 2019, beginning at 9:00 a.m. at Semiahmoo 
Resort, Orcas Room, 9565 Semiahmoo Pkwy, Blaine, WA 98230.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 22nd day of February, 2019 
Kay Kammer, MMC 
Secretary, Washington Municipal Clerks Association 

llavoie
Typewritten Text
1 of 43

llavoie
Typewritten Text

llavoie
Typewritten Text

llavoie
Typewritten Text



                                 RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION  

 

 
WHEREAS, the many dedicated members of the 2018-2019 WMCA Conference Planning Committee, chaired by Paula Swisher and co-

chaired by Keri MacDonald and Jodi Wycoff, and the Education Committee, chaired by Joanna Sanders and co-chaired by Terri Wright, have worked 

countless hours over the past year to plan a conference that is both educational and enjoyable; and 

WHEREAS, the WMCA Conference has been successful in providing quality educational sessions and social events aimed towards 

networking and sharing knowledge with our peers; and 

WHEREAS, Semiahmoo Resort’s Banquet Director Juli Wavada,  Banquet Chef Jenny Barro, Director of Catering and Conference Services 

Desi Buchanan, Director of Rooms Micah Muller and General Manager Nicole Newton, have made major contributions to the success of the 49th 

Annual Washington Municipal Clerks Association Conference through their organization and attention to detail; and 

WHEREAS, Host Clerk Pam Brown of the City of Lynden, assisted in many ways to provide a welcoming venue for the conference. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Washington Municipal Clerks Association that the membership extends its gratitude and 

appreciation to all of those individuals who gave unselfishly of their time, energy, and talents to organize and present a wonderful conference; and 

the Conference Planning and Education Committees, Semiahmoo Resort, and the Host Clerk are commended for their outstanding arrangements 

and hospitality during this conference.  

ADOPTED by a majority vote of the voting members of the Washington Municipal Clerks Association this 14th day of March, 2019. 

    
               _____ 

ATTEST:         Virginia V. Olsen, WMCA President 
  
     __   

Kay Kammer, WMCA Secretary   

 

Don’t Sit Out The Dance! 

2 of 43



 

 
WASHINGTON MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 

Annual Business Meeting 
Thursday, March 15, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 

Red Lion Hotel, Pasco, WA 

 

Page 1 of 3 WMCA 48th Annual Business Meeting Minutes 
March 15, 2018 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
President Dee Roberts called the 48th Annual Business Meeting of the Washington Municipal 
Clerks Association to order at 9 a.m.; and recognized Mr. Donald Ross, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, 
City of Westport, serving as Parliamentarian. 
 

2. Executive Committee Introductions 
 
President Roberts introduced the Executive Committee: Immediate Past President Shannon 
Corin, President-Elect Virginia Olsen, Vice President Paula Swisher, Secretary Elizabeth Adkisson, 
Treasurer Gina Anderson, and Board Members Jill Boltz, Shawn Campbell, 
Melissa Collins, Susan Duncan, Debbie Jermann, and Kay Kammer. 
 

3. Acceptance of Agenda 
 

President Roberts called for any modifications to the agenda; no amendments or objections were 
noted and the agenda was approved as presented. 
 

4. Resolution of Appreciation 
 

President Roberts read a Resolution of Appreciation recognizing the staff at the Red Lion Hotel 
Pasco as well as the WMCA members who planned and coordinated the conference.  
 

Immediate Past President Corin MOVED, seconded by President-Elect Swisher, to adopt 
the Resolution of Appreciation. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 
4. Approve Meeting Minutes 

 
The minutes of the 47th Annual Business Meeting held on March 23, 2017, were provided in the 
meeting packet. Hearing no objection, President Roberts dispensed with the reading of the 
minutes and called for any modifications to the minutes. No amendments or objections were 
noted; and the minutes were approved as presented. 
 

5.  Treasurer’s Report 
 
Treasurer Anderson noted the report included in the annual meeting materials, and reported on 
the following topics: NCI Director lodging; scholarships; and conference revenues. 
 
Treasurer Anderson asked if there were questions and there were none. President Roberts noted 
the Treasurer’s report will be kept on file. 

3 of 43



 

Page 2 of 3 WMCA 48th Annual Business Meeting Minutes 
March 15, 2018 

6. Audit Committee Report 
 
Audit Committee Chair Melody Valiant presented the Audit Committee Report. She stated the 
committee met in September 2017 and January 2018, to review the WMCA financial and 
corporate records for 2017. Chair Valiant thanked the Audit Committee and Treasurer Anderson 
for their work on the Annual Audit. 

 
Chair Valiant MOVED, seconded by WMCA Member John Millard, to accept the Audit 
Report. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 
President Roberts thanked the Audit Committee for their work. 
 

7. Election Results 
 
President Roberts reviewed the results of the 2018 WMCA General Election, recognized and 
congratulated the newly elected, and thanked Elections Officer Leana Johnson and Elections 
Auditor Molly Towslee. 
 

8. Budget Committee Report 
 

President-Elect Olsen thanked members of the Budget Committee, briefly reviewed the process 
and proposed 2018-2019 Budget, and spoke about some of the highlights including: total 
revenues and expenditures, conference costs, Region IX assessment, and communications. 
 

President-Elect Olsen MOVED, seconded by Vice President Swisher, to approve the 2018-
2019 Budget. The motion PASSED unanimously.  

 
9. Legislative Priorities/Report 

 
Legislative Committee Chairs Debbie Burke and Tisha Gieser presented the Legislative Committee 
Report and draft WMCA Legislative Priorities. General discussion ensued regarding the draft 
priorities (strengthen the public records act; streamline government processes; and maintain and 
increase resources to cities, towns, and government entities). 
 

Chair Burke MOVED, seconded by Immediate Past President Corin, to approve the 
WMCA Legislative Priorities. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 
10. Other Committee Reports 

 
President Roberts noted the additional Committee Reports included in the Annual Business 
Meeting materials (Awards, Bylaws Committee Report, Conference Planning, Education, 
Elections, Fundraising, Membership, Newsletter, and Scholarship); and recognized all those 
members serving on WMCA committees in the past year. 
 
  

4 of 43



 

Page 3 of 3 WMCA 48th Annual Business Meeting Minutes 
March 15, 2018 

11. Victoria Lincoln, Legislative & Policy Advocate, AWC 
 
Ms. Lincoln provided an update on the 2018 Washington State Legislative Session, including: 
AWC 2018 Priorities; bills passed/failed; AWC work groups; and items in the works/to watch. 
 

12. Good of the Order 
 
President Roberts called for any additional items from the floor for the good of the order; hearing 
none, President Roberts thanked all members in attendance at the annual business meeting. 
 

12. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before the membership, President Roberts declared the 
48th Annual Business Meeting adjourned at 9:52 a.m. 
 
 
 
 

Minutes approved at the WMCA 49th Annual Business Meeting of Thursday, March 14, 2019; 
Semiahmoo, Blaine, WA. 

5 of 43



6 of 43



7 of 43



8 of 43



9 of 43



10 of 43



11 of 43



12 of 43



13 of 43



14 of 43



15 of 43



  First Quarter Report (June Mtg) 
  Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg) 
  Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg) 
  Year-End Report (Mar Mtg) 

 
 
 
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM: Melody Valiant, Chair  
 
COMMITTEE: Audit Committee 
 
DATE: 02/21/2019 
 

 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:  
The Committee met on January 31, 2019 in Woodland to conduct an audit of the Financial Records for 
the period of May - December, 2018.  The committee conducted a complete review of the financial and 
corporate records for the period beginning May 1, 2018, and ending on December 31, 2018. 
 
The Committee found both financial and corporate records to accurately reflect the activity for each 
time period.  Spending appears to be well within the adopted appropriations for the time period.  The 
audit included a review and balance verification of the WMCA Checking and Savings accounts, support 
documentation and verification of the appropriateness of payments.   
 
I would like to take this time to also thank all of my wonderful committee members and co-chair who 
took the time to help conduct audits twice in the past year and/or offered their time to help.  Here are 
those committee members: Molly Towslee (co-chair & elections auditor), Kaylee Cody, Maureen 
Burwell, Hanna Miles, and John Millard.  Lastly, I would also like to thank my Board Liaison and our 
WMCA Treasurer, Gina Anderson.   She keeps our books so well organized that it makes our jobs very 
easy. 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   YES   NO 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:       
 
 
 

16 of 43



 
 

 

 

TO:  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & WMCA MEMBERSHIP 

 

FROM: PAULA SWISHER, BUDGET COMMITTEE CHAIR 

 

DATE: MARCH 14, 2019 ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING 

 

Thank you to the Budget Committee members President Virginia Olsen, Immediate Past President 

Dee Roberts, Vice President Debbie Jermann and Treasurer Gina Anderson for helping me prepare 

this budget. We cannot thank Treasurer Gina Anderson enough for her hard work and efforts each 

year to maintain WMCA’s books!   

 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:   

 

The Budget Committee met in early December to draft the 2019-20 Budget. There were no major 

changes, mostly just minor adjustments to travel and conference expenditures based upon locations 

and other known information.  

 

Notations were made in the margins to provide additional information to the members as well as 

historical perspective for those preparing future budgets.  The fiscal year ends on April 30. 

 

In Expenditures under travel, the WMCA and CCAC conferences (as well as registration for the 

IIMC conference) fall in the currently adopted fiscal year budget (2018-19) and the remainder 

(AAMC, IIMC and OAMR) are in the proposed budget for 2018-19.  California has not determined 

their 2020 conference location so we have used placeholder numbers. 

 

ITEMS OF NOTE: 

 

A. Revenue 

 

1) On the revenue side, Spring Academy attendance has been strong so we adjusted 

registrations for the academy from 50 to 60.  

 

2) We have more room for Conference exhibitor’s at the Yakima location so we increased 

the number from 15 to 20 exhibitors for an increase of $3.500.00.  

  

17 of 43



B. Expenditures 

 

1) Our conference continues to be our largest expenditure. The only significant change  is 

under "Annual Conference", Conference Meals, (page 1 of 2 - Expenditures) where 

there is a decrease of $5,000 ($50,000 to $45,000) due to the cost of meals is usually 

lower at venues east of the mountains. 

 

2) Under expenditures, "IIMC" section (page 2 of 3 - Expenditures), the Region IX 

assessment was increased from to $7 per member as IIMC increasing the rate so the 

line item increases from $1,625 to $2,275. 

 

Overall, total expenditures are $153,555 which is an increase of $1,115.00 over the 2018-19 

budget.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Move to adopt the 2019-2020 WMCA Annual Budget. 

18 of 43



19 of 43



20 of 43



21 of 43



22 of 43



23 of 43



24 of 43



25 of 43



26 of 43



27 of 43



28 of 43



29 of 43



30 of 43



31 of 43



 First Quarter Report (June Mtg) 
 Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg) 
 Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg) 
 Year-End Report (Mar Mtg) 

TO: 

FROM: 

COMMITTEE: 

DATE: 

WMCA President and Executive Committee 

Dee Roberts, MMC - WMCA Immediate Past President 

Awards Committee 

3/3/19 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

Annoucements were made in the November, December and January newsletters.  A letter was sent via 
US Mail to all supervisors of members and the website was updated with information for the 2019 Clerk 
of the Year Award.  

We received 5 nominations for the Clerk of the Year Award. All nominees were verified for eligibility. 
The committee then ranked all nominees based on following criteria: 

-Leadership, organization, administration and communication.
-Legislative and governing body procedures, records management and public relations.
-Outstanding service to WMCA, commitment to professional development and contribution to the clerk
profession.
-Special projects, community activities and volunteerism.

The President Olsen has selected the award winner.  The person who nominated the winner has been 
notified and put in contact with Paula Swisher, Conference Planning Chair. An award has been 
purchased from Edco and will be presented to the winner on Banquet night. 

The President Olsen also considered current nominees for the President's Award of Distinction. A 
winner was selected and the award was also purchased from Edco. The winner will be announced 
during Banquet night. 

ACTION REQUESTED:   YES   NO 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

32 of 43



FISCAL IMPACT: $392.16 

Revenues: Budgeted Amount 

$ 
$ 

Expenditures:  Budgeted Amount 

Recognition Awards $ 500 
Postcards Vista Print $ 300 
Postage $ 150 

Revenues Generated 

$ 
$ 

Amount encumbered & 
expended 
$ 392.16 
$ 0 
$ 0 

33 of 43



 
 Year-End Committee Report and Member Recognition 

 
 
 

 
TO:   WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM:   Jodee Schwinn, Chair  
 
COMMITTEE:  Bylaws Committee 
 
DATE:   March 1, 2019 
 

 
BYLAWS COMMITTEE RECOGNITION:  This year was a quiet year for the Bylaws Committee.  I’d 
like to say a SPECIAL THANK YOU to all of the individuals that signed up to volunteer on the 
Bylaws Committee this year and stood ready to serve.   
 

The 2018-2019 Bylaws Committee Members were: 
 
 Christine Brown  City of Bainbridge Island 
 Judy Brown   City of Bridgeport 
 Tes Ongoco   City of Dupont 
 Jodi Wycoff   City of Duvall 
 Amy Taylor   City of Friday Harbor 
 Pamela Brown  City of Lynden 
 Linda Carl   Snohomish Health District 
 
Thank you to our Board Liaison DEBBIE JERMANN too! 

34 of 43



  First Quarter Report (June Mtg) 
  Second Quarter Report (Oct Mtg) 
  Third Quarter Report (Jan Mtg) 
  Year-End Report (Mar Mtg) 

 
 
 
TO: WMCA President and Executive Committee 
 
FROM: Paula Swisher, Conference Planning Chair; Keri MacDonald, Co-Chair; Jodi Wycoff, 
Co-Chair 
 
COMMITTEE: Conference Planning 
 
DATE: February 27, 2019 
 

 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: Thank you to the following Conference Planning Committee members for 
their assistance in making the 2019 WMCA Conference a success: 
Chair – Paula Swisher; Co-chair – Keri MacDonald; Co-chair – Jodi Wycoff 
 
Members: 
Elizabeth Adkisson 
Desirae Bearden 
Jill Boltz 
Shawn Campbell 
Ana Campbell 
Laurie Cassell 
Shannon Corin 
Deb Estrada 
Peri Gallucci 
Melissa Hart-McCain 
Stephanie Haug 
Deb Jermann 
Stephanie Keller 
Cindy Marbut 
Anja Mullin 
Heidi Napolitino 
Lisa Neissl 
Scott Passey 
Gina Pfister 
Darla Reese 
Heidi Riojas 
Dee Roberts 
Tiana Rowland 
Tammy Stanger 
Mary Winter 

35 of 43



This was an amazing conference to plan with a great theme “Don’t Sit Out the Dance!”. The Committee 
enjoyed bringing President Olsen’s vision to life including Movie Night, dance lessons and neon colors all 
around! This year our exhibitor coordinators, Anja Mullin and Ana Campbell committee recruited 18 
exhibitors and $11,000 in sponsorships! We sincerely hope that everyone leaves this year’s conference 
feeling more confident in their jobs, rejuvenated and more connected with their fellow clerks! 
 
Conference Planning Committee Chair, Paula Swisher, will be sworn in as President for 2019-2020 which 
is WMCA’s 50th Anniversary. Co-chairs Keri & Jodi have been shadowing Paula for a couple years and 
are excited (and a little nervous, we must admit) to plan another great conference for the legendary 
conference planning guru Paula! 
 
This year, the Executive Committee introduced using an app rather than the traditional conference 
booklet which was masterly put together by Jill Boltz & Heidi Napolitino. Thank you to everyone who 
assisted with making this year’s conference another amazing experience! 
 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   YES   NO 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Have an amazing time at conference and Don't Sit Out The Dance!!  
 
 
ALTERNATIVES:       
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  This venue was expensive where meals are concerned and AV was double what was 
budgeted. 
 
Revenues:    Budgeted Amount  Revenues Generated 
 
Sponsors  $        $ 11,000  
Exhibitor Registration & Meals  $        $ 14,783  
 
Expenditures:    Budgeted Amount  Amount encumbered &  
         expended 
       $        $        
       $        $        
       $        $        
 

36 of 43



37 of 43



 

 
To:  Executive Committee 
 
From:  Susan Duncan & Deb Estrada, Fundraising Committee Chairs 
 
Date:  March 14, 2019 
 
RE: Annual Business Meeting Report 

 
Thank you to the Fundraising Committee for all their hard work this year. In addition to several fundraising 
events at Annual Conference, we were also busy at the Fall Mini-Conference with our $1 50/50 raffle 
drawing and a gift basket raffle each day. 
 
Several fundraising committee members  volunteered to coordinate the  themed baskets for the live 
auction. Many fun themes were included.  
  
Bottles of wine with custom-made WMCA labels were available last year for sale at the WMCA store. We 
worked with Bonair Winery once again to produce more bottles with this year's theme - "Don't Sit Out 
The Dance."   
 
In lieu of the Grand Raffle, a new event was introduced this year: One Hundred Envelopes! Envelopes 
numbered from 1 to 100 will be placed on a lighted bulletin board. People simply choose an envelope and 
place the corresponding amount of money in the envelope. If all envelopes are filled, it raises over $5,000. 
There will be a raffle for $100 for those who contribute to this fundraiser. For a donation of $1 - 25, the 
contributor gets 1 raffle ticket; for a donation of $26 - 50, 5 tickets; and for a donation of over $50, 10 
tickets.  
 
Thanks to the following Committee Members for a job well done! 
 
Deb Jermann   Tiana Rowland 
Gretchen Sagen   Dee Roberts 
Laura Divis   Pam Brown 
Rebecca Ozuna   Erin Lundgren 
Stephanie Keller  Michelle Skylstad 
Heidi Riojas   Flora Rogers 
Terri Wright   Brandy Rhoes 
Debby Barham   Tamy Pevy 
Rachel Woods   Gayle Carrasco 

38 of 43



 

 
To:  Executive Committee 
 
From:  John Millard, Historical Committee Co-Chair 
 
Date:  March 14, 2019 
 
RE: Annual Business Meeting Report 

 
The Historical Committee, assisted by Retired Clerk Linda Alvar, began development of a Retired Member 
Data Base in preparation for our 50th Annual Conference Anniversary in 2020.  Each committee member 
was responsible for the preparation of an historical article for submission to the Monthly Newsletter and 
was assigned responsibility to research a range of years in preparation for updating the Historical Timeline 
began by Stephanie Haug in 2017.   
 
An effort was made to collect and organize digital photographs from previous years (beginning with 2018 
and working backwards) and these photographs were provided to Co-Chair (and webmaster) Jill Boltz for 
uploading to Shutterfly.   
 
Thanks to the 2018-19 committee members! 
 
Linda Alvar (Retired; Lynnwood) 
Bernie Bacon (Camas) 
Jill Boltz (Kitsap Transit) 
Linda Carl (Snohomish Health District) 
Stephanie Haug (Benton City) 
Sara McMillon (Newcastle) 
Rita Moore (Seattle) 
Virginia Olsen (Mountlake Terrace) 
Sadie Schaneman (Bonnie Lake) 
John Millard (Tenino) 
 

 

 

39 of 43



TO:  WMCA President, Executive Committee, and Membership 
 
FROM:  Elizabeth M. Adkisson, Chair 
  Darla Reese, Co-Chair & Leana Kinley, Co-Chair/Elections 
 
DATE:  March 14, 2019 
 

 
RECOGNITION OF 2018-2019 MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
 
Many thanks to the members of the 2018-19 Membership Committee; these WMCA members 
participated in such important work as welcoming new members, recruitment, facilitation of the 
Partnership Program, General Elections, and hosting membership events at the Fall Mini-Conference 
and Annual Conference! 
 

Elizabeth Adkisson, Co-Chair City of Monroe 

Darla Reese, Co-Chair City of Granite Falls 

Leana Kinley, Co Chair (Elections Officer) City of Stevenson 

Shawn Campbell, Board Liaison City of Auburn 

Annagrisel (Anna) Alvarez City of Wenatchee 

Judy Brown City of Bridgeport 

Ana Campbell City of Kirkland 

Daniela Erickson City of Pasco 

Stephanie Haug City of Benton City 

Maria Holman City of East Wenatchee 

Kay Kammer City of Battleground 

Keri MacDonald City of Cheney 

Deniece Miller City of Tonasket 

Heidi Napolitino Town of Woodway 

Lisa Neissl City of College Place 

Heidi Riojas City of Toppenish 

Mari Ripp City of Woodland 

Tammy Stanger City of Wenatchee 

Angela Woods City of Bremerton 

 

40 of 43



 

 
To:  Executive Committee 
 
From:  Rachel Shaw, Newsletter Committee Chair 
 
Date:  March 14, 2019 
 
RE: Annual Business Meeting Report 

 
 

A very big thank you to our 11 amazing Newsletter Committee Members who worked hard this year to 

produce a quality newsletter that was both aesthetically pleasing and informative. One aspect of the 

newsletter that you the readership have come to love is the Featured Clerk of the month articles which 

would not be a success without all of you. We are always looking for individuals who are willing to 

participate. If you would like to be featured or would like to nominate a fellow Clerk, please contact 

either myself or Co-Chair Cheryl Xanthos. 

Thank you to the Executive Board for the opportunity to continue as your Chair. We hope you enjoy the 

Newsletter! 

Rachel Shaw, Chair  City of Prosser 
Cheryl Xanthos, Co-Chair City of Redmond 
Melissa Collins, Liaison  Snohomish PUD 
Donald Ross   City of Westport 
Bonnie Wilkins   City of Des Moines 
Kendall Murphey  City of Prosser  
Linda Carl   Snohomish Co. Health District 
Deb Jermann   C-TRAN 
Susan Duncan   City of Ferndale 
Hanna Miles   City of Tumwater 
Tami Pevey   City of Sultan 
Jennifer Martin   City of Lake Forest Park 
Melissa Blankenship  South County Fire 

41 of 43



 
  

 

TO:   WMCA Membership 
 
FROM:   Virginia Olsen, WMCA President 
 
COMMITTEE:  Northwest Clerks Institute (NCI) Committee 
 
DATE:   March 14, 2019 
 

 
Thanks to the individuals who served on the NCI Committee.  This past year, nine individuals 
from our three-state partnership served under the direction of Joann Tilton, Institute Director. 
 
It was a busy year as we approved another three-year extension to the conference services 
agreement with Washington State University to continue to provide administration for the 
institute.  In addition, we approved a three-year extension with Alaska and Oregon through 
2021.  These agreements allow us to continue to provide a local institute for professional 
development and continued learning since each of our organizations is not large enough to 
support a stand-alone institute.  Thanks to AAMC and OAMR for partnering with us! 
 
As part of our regular annual business, the NCI Committee reviewed the evaluations and 
recommendations from the 2018 Institute, reviewed and adopted the budget for 2019, and 
worked with Joann to select the PD IV speaker and topic. 
 
Thanks to NCI Director Joann Tilton and the following Committee Members: 
 
Alaska (AAMC)    Oregon (OAMR)  Washington (WMCA) 
 
Nova Javier, MMC   Peggy Hawker, MMC  Alice Attwood, MMC 
Kodiak Island Borough  City of Newport  City of Tonasket 
 
Jamie Newman, MMC   Karin Johnson, MMC  Joanna Sanders, MMC 
City of Wasilla    City of Independence  City of Port Townsend 
 
Kacie Paxton, MMC   Ruth Post, MMC  Virginia Olsen, MMC 
Ketchikan Gateway Borough  City of Philomath  City of Mountlake Terrace 

42 of 43



 

 
  
TO: WMCA Members 
 
FROM: Tamara Gunter, Scholarship Committee Chair  
 
COMMITTEE: Scholarship Committee 
 
DATE: March 14, 2019 
 
I would like extend a big THANK YOU to & recognize the 17 scholarship committee members 
who volunteered to serve this past year.   
 

 Donald Ross, City of Westport 
 John Millard, City of Tenino 
 Laura Divis, City of Okanogan 
 Gretchen Sagen, City of Raymond 
 Bonnie Wilkins, City of Des Moines 
 Kendall Murphey, City of Prosser 
 Korinne Henry, North Kitsap School District 
 Stephanie Keller, City of Quincy 
 Craig Atwood, City of Okanogan 
 Nancy Mortensen, City of Granger 
 Lynn Painter, Douglas County 
 Tami Pevey, City of Sultan 
 Flora Rogers, City of Omak 
 Amber Scott, City of Omak 
 Connie Thomas, City of Omak 
 Leanne Peters, Columbia County 
 Virginia Shaddy, Island County 

 
Highlights from the year include: 

 For the 2018-2019 fiscal year (May 1, 2018 – present), the committee awarded 28 
scholarships to fellow members to support them in their professional 
development/educational goals.  

 The Executive Committee approved new scholarship guidelines in January. The new 
guidelines are on the scholarship page of the WMCA website and an article highlighting 
the changes was shared in the March newsletter.  

43 of 43


	1. ABM Notice - 2019
	2. Resolution of Appreciation for Semiahmoo
	3. Annual Meeting Business Minutes March 15 2018_DRAFT
	5. Treasurers Report
	6. Audit Committee
	7. Budget Committee Memo
	7b. Budget Document
	8. Election Results_V Present
	9. Legislative Committee
	10. Awards Committee
	11. Bylaws Committee
	12. Conference Planning Committee
	13. Education Committee
	14. Fundraising Committee
	15. Historical Committee
	16. Membership Committee
	17. Newsletter Committee
	18. NCI Committee
	19. Scholarship Committee



